
 

U.S. Coast Guard History Program  

 

Station Wachapreague, Virginia 

 

Location: South end of Cedar Island; 37-35' 10"N x 75-36' 20"W 
in 1880; 37-35' 20"N x 75-36' 40"W in 1915 

Date of 
Conveyance 1875 

Station Built: Unknown 
Fate: See "Remarks" section below 

Keepers: 

John Burton Whealton was appointed on DEC 26, 1879. He was transferred to 
Wallop’s Beach on MAR 13, 1884. 

James A. D. Savage was appointed on MAR 13, 1884. On OCT 30, 1908 he 
resigned for physical reasons. 

John W. Richardson was appointed on OCT 26, 1908 and left the service in 
1915.  

Henry W. Cobb was appointed on 1915 and was still serving in 1915. 

Remarks: 

Sites 1 through 4 donated to Commonwealth of Virginia in 1957. Five sites were 
used for this station---5 owned by U.S., 1 leased by the U.S.. 

 
Sources: 
 
Station History File, CG Historian’s Office 
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